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Laural is a large, sophisticated and unaltered example of the Colonial
revival style of the very early twemntieth century.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

LAUREL is a formal mansion in the Colonial revival style
dating from the first decade of the twentieth century. Of white
stucco finish, two storeys in height, seven bays in length, the
three center bays of both principal facades are expressed as the
principal motif of the facade. On the north or entrance facade
a two storey portico in the Tower-of-the-Winds order shelters the
three central bays. On the south the three central bays project
forward beneath a gable in the roof and a one-storey flat-roofed
porch projects from the three central bays, its south side a half-
circle. A tri-partite window is centered above the porch in the
second storey andablind arch containing a small round window rises
into the gable above. Another omne-storey flat-roofed porch ex-
tends across the west end and a two-storey service wing is at the
east end, its axis perpendicular to that of the main house, con-
nected to it by a short hyphen. The roof is hipped and it is
covered with wood shingles, - '

A water table marks the first floor line, a belt course
the second. The cornice is modillioned. Four chimneys rise above
the roof flanking the three central bays. 6/6 windows throughout
have louvred blinds and the two dormers in each slope of the roof
have 6/6 windows and segmentally- arched roofs.

A great hall extends through the house in the three cen-~
tral bays, two storeys in height and it is surrounded by a balcony
at the second floor level, supported by a colonade in the Ionic
order. A similar colonade supports the beamed and coffered ceiling.
A large dining room is east of the great hall, and a drawing room is
west, its two mantels and dividing beam in the ceiling suggesting
double parlors., The open staircase to the second floor is at the
north end of the hall. Ornamentation throughout is highly developed,
recalling the late English Georgian period.

East of the house is a garage-stable, one and one-half
storeys in height with a tall gable centered in each long facade.
Contemporary with the house, it is now adapted as a small dwelling.
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the logical development of the style.

LAUREL is a large, sophisticated and,unalteyed example
of the Colonial revival style of the very early twentieth century,
a period when many English Georgian details were incorporated as
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In 1901 and 1902, George Jenkins bought a large tract of land from
Felix Agnus on the south side of Valley Road. Not only did he build his
own house, Seven Oaks, on this land, but his newlywed daughter and her
husband Captain Ral Parr (married in 1899) built on a part of this prop-

erty. Their house was named Laural, combining the first three letters
of their first names.> It was built by one of Maryland's leading nine-
teenth century architects.? Laural, along with other distinguished
estates on the East Coast appeared in the July issue, 1904, of the Burr
Maclntosh Monthly, with the Parrs standing on the steps of the portico.q

Captain Parr was a horseman. He served as & Captain in the Remount
Division in World War 1,for two years, seven months of which were spent
overseas, He also owned race horses, one of which was Paul Jones who
won the Kentucky Derby.5 ‘

6
Laura Parr died several years before her father, George Jenkins.
It was by his will of 1929 that the property was left to Israel (Ral)v.
Parr., Captain Parr remarried in 1931. He brought the new Mrs. Parp,
Sonia Walshe=Whitman and her son Francis S. Whitman to live at Laural.
Captain Parr died in 1929, leaving Laural to his wife, Sonia.®

In 1953 Francis Whitman remodeled the garage-stable, adapting it
to a residence. In 1958 he bought an additional 15 acres from the heirs
of the Jenkins family.9 Since then two further renovations have occurred
and it now is a very attractive addendum to the lovely estate. '©
Footnotes

i
The Green Spring Valley: Its History and Heritage, Dawn F. Thomas

and Robert W, Barnes, Baltimore (The Maryland Historical Society, 1978).

2 Ibid.

3 The Book of Maryland, Men and Institutions, Baltimore (Maryland
Biographical Association, 1920) p. L40C.

V;Burr MacIntosh Monthly, New York (Burr Publishing, July 190L).

% Ibid, footnote # 3

b Interview with Mrs., Linwood Tinsley, housekeeper at Laural for
31 years.

7 Baltimore County Register of Wills, 27/21.
% Register of Wills, 35/307.
1 Baltimore County Land Records, Liber 3322, folio L478.

jo : - . :
I Interview with Francis Whitman, owner of Laural.
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